Avon Lake Board of Municipal Utilities

AGENDA
For
WORK SESSION
Tuesday
November 20, 2018
6:00 PM




Avon Lake Regional Water

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Municipal Utilities
From: Todd Danielson & Rob Munro
Subject: Agenda Items — November 20, 2018, Work Session

Date: November 16, 2018

ltem 2: St. Jude Dream Home Sponsorship Opportunity — CMA

Jeff Crawford, President of Cleveland Custom Homes and builder for the 2019 St. Jude Dream
Home in Avon Lake, will present additional information to the Board on the sponsorship
opportunity.

ltem 3: 2019 Draft Budgets — TAD

With the write-up are the draft budgets for initial discussion with the Board. Most of the
management staff will be in attendance with the CUE and CUO to provide additional
information, as necessary, regarding what staff believes is necessary and/or appropriate for
next year.

Draft budgets included with the packet are the Fund 701- Water and Fund 721 — Wastewater.
The remaining draft budgets will be provided separately before the meeting.
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